

FACULTY CONVOCATION 2016

Faculty Convocation 2016 celebrates the official opening of the new academic year at Loyola University Chicago. Led by President
Jo Ann Rooney, JD, LLM, EdD; Provost John P. Pelissero, PhD;
and Health Sciences Division Provost Margaret Faut Callahan,
CRNA, PhD, FNAP, FAAN, these events recognize new faculty
members, congratulate those who have been promoted or tenured,
honor distinguished faculty, and look ahead to another
year of academic excellence.

10TH ANNUAL LAKESIDE CAMPUSES FACULTY CONVOCATION

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Anne Reuland
Assistant Provost

INVOCATION

Helena E. Dagadu, PhD, MPH Endowed Assistant Professor of Sociology College of Arts and Sciences

PROVOST'S WELCOME

John P. Pelissero, PhD Provost

PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS

Jo Ann Rooney, JD, LLM, EdD President

PRESENTATION OF NEW FACULTY

Deans and Directors of colleges, schools, and institutes

RECOGNITION OF PROMOTION AND TENURE

Anne Reuland

PRESENTATION OF PROVOST'S AWARDS

Dr. John P. Pelissero

COLLEGE AND SCHOOL AWARDS

Anne Reuland

Please join us immediately after the convocation for a reception in the Piper Hall rose garden and patio.

2016 HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION FACULTY CONVOCATION

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Margaret Faut Callahan, CRNA, PhD, FNAP, FAAN

Provost

INVOCATION

David Gerard De Marco, S.J., MD, FAACP

Assistant Professor

Medicine, Stritch School of Medicine

PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS

Jo Ann Rooney, JD, LLM, EdD

President

PRESENTATION OF THE FACULTY

Vicki Keough, PhD, APRN-BC, ACNP, FAAN Dean, Marcella Niehoff School of Nursing

Linda Brubaker, MD, MS

Dean and Chief Diversity Officer,

Stritch School of Medicine

Dr. Margaret Faut Callahan

PRESENTATION OF THE FACULTY MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Timothy Classen, PhD President, Faculty Council

CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Margaret Faut Callahan

Please join us immediately after the convocation for a reception in the Center for Translational Research and Education lobby.



CONTENTS

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES	2
NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016–17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION	8
TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES	13
TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION	16
PROVOST AND UNIVERSITY AWARDS, 2015-16	18
COLLEGE AND SCHOOL AWARDS, 2015-16	19
NEW DEPARTMENT CHAIRS, 2016-17	20
ENDOWED CHAIRS AND PROFESSORS, 2016-17	21
RETIREMENTS	23
IN MEMORIAM	25

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

ARRUPE COLLEGE

René Luís Alvarez

History, Lecturer
PhD, University of Pennsylvania

Corey Barnes

Philosophy, Lecturer
PhD, University of Memphis

Kieran Flahive

Mathematics, Lecturer
MA, Columbia University

Shannon Gore

Communication, Lecturer
PhD, Northwestern University

Megan Kelly

Environmental Science, Lecturer PhD, University of Minnesota

O. Eliot Pope

History, Lecturer
ABD, Loyola University Chicago

Aisha Raees

Philosophy, Lecturer
PhD, Southern Illinois University
Carbondale

Susannah Kite Strang

Fine Arts, Lecturer
MFA, The School of the Art
Institute of Chicago

Alexander Wooten

Environmental Science, Lecturer PhD, George Mason University

COLLEGE of ARTS AND SCIENCES

Sawsan Abbadi

Modern Languages and Literatures, Instructor EdD, University of Massachusetts, Amherst

Howard Axelrod

English, Lecturer MFA, University of Arizona

Swarnali Banerjee

Mathematics and Statistics, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Connecticut, Storrs

David Beltran

Modern Languages and Literatures, Instructor MA, Loyola University Chicago

Matthew Bourque

Mathematics and Statistics, Lecturer PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Leanna Boychenko

Classical Studies, Assistant Professor PhD, Yale University

Michael Burns

Biology, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Minnesota

Emily Cain

Theology, Instructor
PhD. Fordham University

Vincent Chen

Engineering Science,
Assistant Professor
PhD, National Taiwan University

Ian Cornelius

English, Associate Professor PhD, University of Pennsylvania

COLLEGE of ARTS AND SCIENCES

CONTINUED

Janet Cullen

Biology, Instructor
MD, Ben-Gurion University

Susan Dimock

Political Science and Communication, Director, Washington, DC Intern Program PhD, University of California, San Diego

Julia Elsky

Modern Languages and Literatures, Assistant Professor PhD, Yale University

Judson Everitt

Sociology, Assistant Professor PhD, Indiana University

Julie Fiorelli

English, Lecturer
PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Justin Hastings

English, Instructor
PhD, Loyola University Chicago

Dione Helfgott

Biology, Lecturer
PhD, University of Texas

Elizabeth Hoppe

Philosophy, Instructor PhD, DePaul University

Elizabeth Hopwood

English, Instructor
PhD, Northeastern University

David Hovorka

Mathematics and Statistics, Instructor MS Ed, Southern Illinois University

BrieAnna Langlie

Anthropology, Instructor
PhD, Washington University in Saint Louis

Ryan Leach

Psychology, Instructor
PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Tofigh Maboudi

Political Science, Assistant Professor PhD, American University

Harper Mazock

Biology, Lecturer
PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Rachel McNeish

Biology, Post-Doctoral Researcher PhD, University of Dayton

Lauren Mogil

Biology, Post-Doctoral Researcher PhD, Mayo Graduate School

Sherita Moses

Physics, Instructor
PhD, Alabama A&M University

Kelly O'Connor

History, Instructor PhD, Loyola University Chicago

Mark Pashan

Mathematics and Statistics, Instructor MEd, Loyola University Chicago

Maria Robertson-Justiano

Modern Languages and Literatures, Lecturer PhD, Princeton University

Vincent Samar

Philosophy, Instructor
PhD, University of Chicago

Lisa Sandberg

Psychology, Instructor
PhD, Loyola University Chicago

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

COLLEGE of ARTS AND SCIENCES

CONTINUED

Gajan Sivandran

Engineering Science, Clinical Assistant Professor PhD, Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Christopher Skinner

Theology, Associate Professor PhD, Catholic University of America

Jason Streeter

Engineering Science, Clinical Assistant Professor PhD, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Xao Tang

Biology, Instructor PhD, University of Pennsylvania

Eliana Vagalau

Modern Languages and Literatures, Assistant Professor PhD, Northwestern University

Rick Valicenti

Fine and Performing Arts, Artist in Residence MFA, University of Iowa

Brandi Vigil

Criminal Justice and
Criminology, Instructor
ABD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Joseph Vukov

Philosophy, Assistant Professor PhD, Fordham University

Elizabeth Wakefield

Psychology, Assistant Professor PhD, Indiana University

Thomas Wetzel

Theology, Assistant Professor ThD, Harvard University

Stuart Wick

Mathematics and Statistics, Instructor PhD, Vanderbilt University

Jane Younger

Biology, Post-Doctoral Research Associate PhD, University of Tasmania

QUINLAN SCHOOL of BUSINESS

Bjorn Berg

Accounting, Assistant Professor PhD, Pennsylvania State University

Andrew Keyt

Family Business Center, Clinical Professor MBA, Kennesaw State University

April Lane

Management, Clinical Professor of Entrepreneurship
MBA, DePaul University

Frances Lee

Economics, Assistant Professor PhD, Northwestern University

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

QUINLAN SCHOOL of BUSINESS

CONTINUED

James Murphy

Business Ethics, Instructor ABD, DePaul University

Ken Rakow

Accounting, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Georgia

Abhishek Sharma

Information Systems and Supply Chain Management, Clinical Lecturer MBA, Loyola University Chicago

Katherine Sredl

Marketing, Instructor
PhD, University of Illinois
at Urbana-Champaign

SCHOOL of COMMUNICATION

Cheryl McPhilimy

Communication, Instructor
MFA, Northwestern University

SCHOOL of Continuing and Professional Studies

Dianne Dawson-Daniels

Leadership Studies, Associate Professor DBA, Nova Southeastern University

SCHOOL of EDUCATION

Siobhan Cafferty

Education, Clinical Assistant Professor EdD, Loyola University Chicago

Yvonne El Ashmawi

Education, Clinical Assistant Professor PhD, New Mexico State University

Kelly Ferguson

Education, Clinical Assistant Professor EdD, Loyola University Chicago

Demetri Morgan

Education, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Pennsylvania

Andres Oroz

Education, Associate Dean PhD, Chicago School of Professional Psychology

Jon Schmidt

Education, Clinical Assistant Professor ABD, Loyola University Chicago

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

SCHOOL of EDUCATION

Debra Sullivan

Greeley Center for Catholic Education, Clinical Assistant Professor and Assistant Director for Catholic School Leadership EdD, Loyola University Chicago

Charles Tocci

Education, Assistant Professor EdD, Columbia University

INSTITUTE of ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY

Theresa Johnston

Environmental Sustainability, Instructor PhD, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Andrew Monks

Environmental Sustainability, Research Associate MS, Western Washington University

John Zahina-Ramos

Environmental Sustainability, Instructor PhD, Florida Atlantic University

THE GRADUATE SCHOOL

Jill Terzakis

Urban Affairs and Public Policy, Instructor MBA, DePaul University

SCHOOL of LAW

Victoria Dempsey

Illinois Bar Foundation Fellow JD, Loyola University Chicago

Kimberly Mills

Life After Innocence Faculty Fellow LLM, Loyola University Chicago

Jordan Paradise

Law, Professor
JD, Chicago-Kent School of Law

Lauren Schroeder

ChildLaw Policy Clinical Teaching Fellow JD, Loyola University Chicago

INSTITUTE of PASTORAL STUDIES

Timone Davis

Pastoral Studies, Assistant Professor DMin, Catholic Theological Union

Jean-Pierre Fortin

Pastoral Studies, Assistant Professor PhD, University of St. Michael's College

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

SCHOOL of SOCIAL WORK

Maria Wathen

Social Work, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Michigan

UNIVERSITY CENTERS AND PROGRAMS

John F. Deane

Hank Center for the Catholic Intellectual Heritage, Teilhard de Chardin Fellow in Catholic Studies MA, University College Dublin

Melina Healey

Center for the Human Rights of Children, Equal Justice Works Fellow JD, New York University

Karin Lange

Center for Science and Math Education, Lecturer and Assistant Director for Math Programs EdD, Temple University

Dianne Rothleder

Interdisciplinary Honors Program, Instructor PhD, University of Chicago

UNIVERSITY LIBRARIES

Terri Artemchik

Senior Assistant Librarian MLIS, Dominican University

Elise Aversa

Associate Librarian and Assistant Dean for Administrative Services MLIS, San Jose State University

Stacev Devine

Senior Assistant Librarian and John Felice Rome Center Library Director MLS, North Carolina Central University

Chris Martin

Senior Librarian and Head of Access Services MLIS, University of Alabama

Marianne Ryan

Dean of Libraries
PhD, University of Iowa

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

HEALTH SCIENCES LIBRARY

Prasanna Vaduvathiriyan

Clinical Librarian
MLS, University of Missouri

MARCELLA NIEHOFF SCHOOL of NURSING

Patricia Bachmeier

Health Promotion, Instructor MSN, Grand Canyon University

Kathleen Bobay

Health Systems Leadership and Policy, Professor PhD, University of Michigan

Susan Buechele

Health Management and Risk Reduction, Assistant Professor DNP, University of St. Francis

Lindsey Garfield

Health Promotion, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Michael Hernandez

Health Promotion, Clinical Instructor MSN, Chamberlain College of Nursing

Candice Moore

Health Systems Leadership and Policy, Instructor MSN, Loyola University Chicago

Jennifer O'Rourke

Health Promotion, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Darlie Simerson

Health Management and Risk Reduction, Assistant Professor DNP, Loyola University Chicago

Kylie Tyler

Health Management and Risk Reduction, Assistant Professor PhD, Oregon State University

Crystal Vasquez

Health Systems Leadership and Policy, Assistant Professor DNP, Duke University

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

Sanjeev Akkina

Medicine, Associate Professor MD, University of Kansas

Zeina Al-Mansour

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, The University of Jordan

Fritzie Albarillo

Medicine, Assistant Professor
MD, Cebu Doctors' College of Medicine

Zineb Aouhab

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, University Hassan II, Casablanca

Laurie Bachrach

Urology, Clinical Instructor
MD, Loyola University Chicago

Brenda Bailey

*Medicine, Instructor*MD, University of California, Davis

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

CONTINUED

Kristin Baldea

Urology, Assistant Professor MD, Northwestern University

Sanjay Bansal

Pediatrics, Assistant Professor MD, St. George's University

Barak Bar

Neurology, Assistant Professor MD, Boston University

Mariah Bashir

Radiology, Assistant Professor

MD, University of Illinois College of
Medicine at Peoria

Bradford Bemiss

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Loyola University Chicago

Andrea Bial

Medicine, Assistant Professor
MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Junguo Bian

Radiology, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Chicago

Lauren Burke

Orthopaedic Surgery and Rehabilitation, Assistant Professor MD, Georgetown University

Meenakshi Chaku

Ophthalmology, Assistant Professor MD, Wayne State University

Douglas Chapman

Medicine, Associate Professor
MD, Rosalind Franklin University of
Medicine and Science

Jarva Chow

Anesthesiology, Assistant Professor MD, Georgetown University

George Cotseones

Medicine, Instructor
DO, Lincoln Memorial University

Julie Darnell

Public Health Sciences, Associate Professor PhD, University of Chicago

Aparajita Das

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Rutgers University

Lisa Davidoff

Medicine, Assistant Professor
MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

David De Marco

Medicine, Assistant Professor
MD, Northeast Ohio Medical University

Grace Delos Santos

*Urology, Assistant Professor*MD, Case Western Reserve University

Amishi Desai

Medicine, Assistant Professor DO, Midwestern University

Katharine Dickson

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Rebecca Dionisio

Emergency Medicine, Assistant Professor DO, University of Pikeville

Kristen Donaldson

Emergency Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Raquel Garcia-Roca

Surgery, Assistant Professor MD, University of Valencia

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

CONTINUED

Jennifer Gnerlich

Surgery, Assistant Professor MD, University of Chicago

Camilo Gomez

Neurology, Professor MD, Universidad Central del Este

Lucy Gomez Timana

Medicine, Instructor
MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Brian Gomoll

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Jacklyn Hagedorn

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Rush University

Atesmachew Hailegiorgis

Medicine, Research Assistant Professor PhD, George Mason University

George Harris

Otolaryngology, Assistant Professor MD, Loyola University Chicago

John Hibbeln

Radiology, Professor MD, Northwestern University

Wessam Ibrahim

Medical Education, Assistant Professor MD, Ain Shams University PhD, Ain Shams University

Ryan Jacobson

Neurology, Instructor
MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Nupur Jhawar

Medicine, Assistant Professor DO, Midwestern University

Katherine Johnson

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor MD, Loyola University Chicago

George Jones

Neurological Surgery, Assistant Professor MD, Ohio State University

Paul Jones

Otolaryngology, Associate Professor MD, Rush University

Vishal Kamani

Orthopaedic Surgery and Rehabilitation, Assistant Professor MD, Rush University

Anthi Katsouli

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens

Noureen Khan

Ophthalmology, Assistant Professor MD, Case Western Reserve University

Hannah Koh

Radiology, Assistant Professor
MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Joshua Lee

Medicine, Associate Professor MD, University of California, San Francisco

Junping Li

Ophthalmology, Professor MD, Tongji Medical University PhD, University of South Carolina

Seema Limaye

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

CONTINUED

Jonathan Litwiller

Anesthesiology, Assistant Professor MD, Southern Illinois University

Timothy Long

Medicine, Assistant Professor DO, Michigan State University

Hanh Mai

Medicine, Assistant Professor DO, Des Moines University

Verghese Mathew

Medicine, Professor
MD, Loyola University Chicago

Farah Meah

Medicine, Assistant Professor DO, Midwestern University

Kevin Morley

Radiology, Assistant Professor MD, University of Louisville

Kumaran Mudaliar

Pathology, Assistant Professor MD, Ross University

Timothy Murray

Emergency Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Sarah Nadeem

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Aga Khan University

Kakan Naha

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, University of Calcutta

Teresa Nam

Medicine, Assistant Professor
MD, Case Western Reserve University

Marquita Nelson

Medicine, Instructor
MD, Emory University

Amornrat O'Brien

Microbiology and Immunology, Research Assistant Professor PhD, Loyola University Chicago

Meghan O'Halloran

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Northwestern University

Heather Paddock

Surgery, Assistant Professor MD, Wake Forest University

Chirag Patel

Otolaryngology, Assistant Professor MD, Thomas Jefferson University

Mital Patel

Radiology, Instructor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Neel Patel

Otolaryngology, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Pramod Patel

Anesthesiology, Instructor
MD, Ohio Northern University

Sameer Puri

Orthopaedic Surgery and Rehabilitation, Assistant Professor MD, Tufts University

Jay Radke

Microbiology and Immunology, Research Assistant Professor PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

CONTINUED

Suresh Reddy

Radiology, Associate Professor MD, Kakatiya Medical College

Nathan Roberts

Surgery, Instructor MD, St. George's University

Valerie Rosenberg

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor PhD, University of Texas at Austin

Michelle Rynn

Surgery, Assistant Professor DMD, University of Pittsburgh

Jonathan Sachs

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, University of Cincinnati

Dane Salazar

Orthopaedic Surgery and Rehabilitation, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois

Belinda Serrano

Family Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Manthan Shah

Ophthalmology, Instructor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Subir Shah

Medicine, Assistant Professor

DO, Michigan State University

Nikhil Shastri

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Ross University

Elizabeth Simmons

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor PsyD, Chicago School of Professional Psychology

David Smith

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, University of Toledo

Michael Stokas

Medicine, Instructor MD, Loyola University of Chicago

Brenda Swartz

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor PsyD, Midwestern University

Elizabeth Tetteh

Anesthesiology, Assistant Professor MD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Candy Tolentino-Salvador

Pediatrics, Assistant Professor MD, Pontifical and Royal University of Santos Tomas

Thuy-An Tran

Medicine, Assistant Professor

DO, Michigan State University

Margaret Tsien

Medicine, Assistant Professor MD, Emory University

Andrew Ulijasz

Microbiology and Immunology,
Assistant Professor
PhD, University of Wisconsin-Madison

Wickii Vigneswaran

Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery, Professor MD, University of Peradeniya

NEW FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

CONTINUED

Jessica Weddle

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor MD, University of Kentucky

Tiffany White

Medicine, Instructor
MD, University of Tennessee

Mariusz Wrzosek

Surgery, Assistant Professor DMD, Harvard University MD, Harvard University

Amy Yang

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Assistant Professor MD, SUNY Downstate Medical Center

TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

COLLEGE of ARTS AND SCIENCES

Daniel Becker

Chemistry and Biochemistry, Promotion to Professor

Linda Brazdil

Chemistry and Biochemistry, Promotion to Senior Lecturer

Patrick Daubenmire

Chemistry and Biochemistry, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

David Doherty

Political Science, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Blake Dutton

Philosophy, Promotion to Professor

Kelli Evans

Fine and Performing Arts, Promotion to Advanced Lecturer

Alexander Evers

Classical Studies, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Alex Grigorescu

Political Science, Promotion to Professor

Matthew Groves

Fine and Performing Arts, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Nicholas Hayward

Computer Science, Promotion to Advanced Lecturer

Timothy Hoellein

Biology, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Hanne Jacobs

Philosophy, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Ben Johnson

History, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Amy Kessel

English, Promotion to Senior Lecturer

Aaron Lauve

Mathematics and Statistics, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Donald May

Chemistry and Biochemistry, Promotion to Senior Lecturer

TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

COLLEGE of ARTS AND SCIENCES

CONTINUED

Robert Morrison

Psychology, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Michael Murphy

Theology, Promotion to Advanced Lecturer

Sushma Reddy

Biology, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Michael Schuck

Theology, Promotion to Professor

Sandra Sullivan-Dunbar

Theology, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Peter Tingley

Mathematics and Statistics, Promotion to Associate Professor

Elfriede Wedam

Sociology, Promotion to Advanced Lecturer

QUINLAN SCHOOL of BUSINESS

Michael Hewitt

Information Systems and Supply Chain Management, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Lauren Labrecque

Marketing, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Ugur Uygur

Management, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

SCHOOL of COMMUNICATION

Meghan Dougherty

Communication, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

John Goheen

Communication, Promotion to Senior Professional in Residence

SCHOOL of EDUCATION

Mark Engberg

Education, Promotion to Professor

David Ensminger

Education, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Adam Kennedy

Education, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Lara Smetana

Education, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · LAKESIDE CAMPUSES

SCHOOL of EDUCATION

CONTINUED

Noah Sobe

Education, Promotion to Professor

SCHOOL of LAW

Nadia Sawicki

Law, Promotion to Professor

Sam Brunson

Law, Promotion to Professor

Lucy Robbins

Law Library, Promotion to Senior Assistant Librarian

INSTITUTE of pastoral studies

Heidi Russell

Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

UNIVERSITY LIBRARIES

Nancy Freeman

Women and Leadership Archives, Promotion to Associate Librarian

Margaret Heller

University Libraries, Promotion to Associate Librarian

Hong Ma

University Libraries, Promotion to Associate Librarian

Niamh McGuigan

University Libraries, Promotion to Associate Librarian

Susan Wardzala

University Libraries, Promotion to Senior Librarian

TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

HEALTH SCIENCES LIBRARY

Jean Gudenas, MLIS

Promotion to Associate Librarian

MARCELLA NIEHOFF SCHOOL of NURSING

Vicki Bacidore, DNP

Health Management and Risk Reduction, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Carol Kostovich, PhD

Health Promotion, Awarded Tenure

Sandi Tenfelde, PhD

Health Promotion, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

Rod Arceo-Mendoza, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Kristin Baldea, MD

Urology, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Kevin Barton, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Professor

Larissa Bresler, MD

Urology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Cynthia Brincat, MD, PhD

Obstetrics and Gynecology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Amy Buchanan, MD

Family Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Alexandra Bullough, MD

Anesthesiology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Teresa Cappello, MD

Orthopaedic Surgery and Rehabilitation, Promotion to Associate Professor

Victor Cimino, MD

Surgery, Promotion to Professor

Cheryl Czerlanis, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Lisa Davidoff, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Amit Dayal, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Felipe de Alba, MD

Ophthalmology, Promotion to Professor

Grace Delos Santos, MD

Urology, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Nathan Derhammer, MD

Pediatrics, Promotion to Associate Professor

Sarah Dickey, MD

Orthopaedic Surgery and Rehabilitation, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Andrew Dingwall, PhD

Pathology, Promotion to Professor

TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

CONTINUED

Sara Doss, MD

Pediatrics, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Joshua Dworetzky, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Anand Germanwala, MD

Neurological Surgery, Promotion to Associate Professor

Alexander Green, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Sean Greenhalgh, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Neil Gupta, MD, MPH

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Kelli Ann Hutchens, MD

Pathology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Eric Kallwitz, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Theresa Kristopaitis, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Professor

Matthias Majetschak, MD, PhD

Surgery, Promotion to Professor

Angelo Malamis, MD

Radiology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Derek Matoka, MD

Urology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Jonathan Metry, MD

Anesthesiology, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Emanuele Morso, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Michael Mosier, MD

Surgery, Promotion to Associate Professor

Melody Msiska, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Elizabeth Mueller, MD, MS

Obstetrics and Gynecology, Promotion to Professor

Piotr Obara, MD

Radiology, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Michael O'Rourke, MD

Anesthesiology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Rochella Ostrowski, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Gregory Ozark, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Professor

Jason Palmatier, MD

Emergency Medicine, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Rina Patel, MD

Radiology, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Anthony Peterson, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Marcus Quek, MD

Urology, Promotion to Professor

Trent Reed, DO

Emergency Medicine, Promotion to Professor

TENURE AND PROMOTION, 2016-17 · HEALTH SCIENCES DIVISION

STRITCH SCHOOL of MEDICINE

CONTINUED

Sean Ruland, DO

Neurology, Promotion to Professor

Mekhala Samsi, PhD

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Promotion to Clinical Associate Professor

Eugene Schnitzler, MD

Neurology, Promotion to Professor

Aparna Sharma, MD

Psychiatry and Behavioral Neurosciences, Promotion to Associate Professor

Bamidele Tayo, PhD

Public Health Sciences, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

Kavitha Vellanki, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Samreen Vora, MD

Emergency Medicine, Promotion to Assistant Professor

Anuradha Wadhwa, MD

Medicine, Promotion to Associate Professor

Katherine Wasson, PhD, MPH

Medical Education, Promotion to Associate Professor

Thaddeus Waters, MD

Obstetrics and Gynecology, Promotion to Associate Professor

Aleksey Zima, PhD

Cell and Molecular Physiology, Promotion to Associate Professor with Tenure

PROVOST AND UNIVERSITY AWARDS, 2015-16

Joseph Milanovich, PhD

Assistant Professor, Biology, CAS Langerbeck Award for Undergraduate Research Mentoring

Amy Wilkinson, MEd

Senior Lecturer, Fine and Performing Arts, CAS Langerbeck Award for Undergraduate Research Mentoring

Hans Svebbaken, PhD

Advanced Lecturer, Theology, CAS Provost's Award for Excellence in Teaching Freshmen

Kristen Irwin, PhD

Assistant Professor, Philosophy, CAS Provost's Award for Excellence in Teaching Freshmen

Susana Cavallo, PhD

Professor, Modern Languages and Literatures, CAS Hayes Award for Advising and Mentoring

Reuben Keller, PhD

Assistant Professor, Institute of Environmental Sustainability, IES Kolvenbach Award for Engaged Teaching

Alan Wolfe, PhD

Professor, Microbiology and Immunology, SSOM University Faculty Member of the Year Presentation at the HSD Convocation

Noni Gaylord-Harden, PhD

Associate Professor, Psychology, CAS Ignatius Loyola Award for Excellence in Teaching Presentation at the Lakeside Convocation

COLLEGE AND SCHOOL AWARDS, 2015-16

Sandra Kaufmann, BSEd, BA

Assistant Professor and Director of Dance, Fine and Performing Arts College of Arts and Sciences Edwin T. and Vivijeanne F. Sujack Award for Teaching Excellence

Kyle Roberts, PhD

Assistant Professor, History College of Arts and Sciences Edwin T. and Vivijeanne F. Sujack Award for Teaching Excellence

Edin Hajdarpasic, PhD

Associate Professor, History College of Arts and Sciences Sujack Family Award for Faculty Research Excellence

Timothy Hoellein, PhD

Assistant Professor, Biology College of Arts and Sciences Sujack Family Award for Faculty Research Excellence

Emily Peters, PhD

Assistant Professor, Mathematics and Statistics College of Arts and Sciences Sujack Family Award for Faculty Research Excellence

Timothy Classen, PhD

Associate Professor, Economics Quinlan School of Business Award for Outstanding Undergraduate Teaching and Student Engagement

Sara Gramata, MBA

Lecturer, Marketing Quinlan School of Business Award for Outstanding Undergraduate Teaching and Student Engagement

Gezinus Hidding, PhD

Associate Professor, Information Systems and Supply Chain Management Quinlan School of Business Award for Outstanding Graduate Teaching and Student Engagement

Faruk Guder, PhD

Professor, Information Systems and Supply Chain Management Quinlan School of Business Dean's Faculty Service Award

George Kaufman, PhD

John F. Smith Jr. Professor of Finance and Economics Quinlan School of Business Award for Lifetime Achievement

Beth Konrad, MA

Senior Professional in Residence, School of Communication Award for Outstanding Teaching

Amy Heineke, PhD

Associate Professor, Teaching and Learning School of Education Distinguished Faculty Award for Excellence in Research

Katherine Phillippo, PhD

Associate Professor, Cultural and Educational Policy Studies School of Education

Distinguished Faculty Award for Excellence in Teaching

Jeffrey L. Kwall, JD

Kathleen and Bernard Beazley Research Professor School of Law Faculty Member of the Year

Sandra Kaufmann, BSEd, BA

Assistant Professor and Director of Dance, Fine and Performing Arts SGLC and Maroon & Gold Society Faculty Member of the Year

Susan Baker, PhD

Professor, Microbiology and Immunology Stritch School of Medicine Senior Scientist of the Year

18

COLLEGE AND SCHOOL AWARDS, 2015-16

CONTINUED

Thomas Gallagher, PhD

Professor, Microbiology and Immunology, Stritch School of Medicine Graduate School Graduate Faculty Member of the Year

Brian Larsen, MD, MS

Clinical Assistant Professor, Ophthalmology Stritch School of Medicine Resident Choice Teacher of the Year

Wei Qiu, PhD

Assistant Professor, Surgery Stritch School of Medicine Junior Scientist of the Year

Elizabeth Burkhart, PhD

Associate Professor, Health Systems Leadership and Policy Marcella Niehoff School of Nursing Graduate and Professional Student Association Faculty Member of the Year

NEW DEPARTMENT CHAIRS, 2016-17

Robert Di Vito, PhD

Associate Professor Chair, Department of Theology College of Arts and Sciences

Stephen Schloesser, S.J., PhD

Professor Chair, Department of History College of Arts and Sciences

David Slavsky, PhD

Associate Professor Chair, Department of Physics College of Arts and Sciences

Sung Min Kim, PhD

Professor Chair, Department of Management Quinlan School of Business

Celia Arresola, EdD

Clinical Assistant Professor Program Chair, Administration and Supervision School of Education

John Dugan, PhD

Associate Professor Program Chair, Higher Education School of Education

David Ensminger, PhD

Associate Professor
Program Chair, Teaching and Learning
School of Education

Leanne Kallemeyn, PhD

Associate Professor Program Chair, Research Methodology School of Education

Douglas Anderson, MD

Professor Interim Chair, Department of Neurological Surgery Stritch School of Medicine

Alexander Ghanayem, MD

Professor Chair, Department of Orthopaedic Surgery and Rehabilitation Stritch School of Medicine

Aaron Michelfelder, MD

Professor Chair, Department of Family Medicine Stritch School of Medicine

ENDOWED CHAIRS AND PROFESSORS, 2016-17

John Boatright

Raymond C. Baumhart, S.J., Professor of Business Ethics PhD, University of Chicago

Charles Bouchard

John P. Mulcahy Professor of Ophthalmology MD, Northwestern University

Steven Brown

Walter P. Krolikowski, S.J., Endowed Research Professorship PhD, University of California, Santa Barbara

Richard S. Cooper

Anthony B. Traub Professor of Community and Family Medicine MD, University of Arkansas

Ian Cornelius

Edward Surtz, S.J., Professorship in English PhD, University of Pennsylvania

Helena Dagadu

Endowed Assistant Professorship in Sociology
PhD, Vanderbilt University

Pieter de Tombe

James R. DePauw Professor of Cell and Molecular Physiology PhD, University of Calgary

Miguel Diaz

John Courtney Murray University Chair in Public Service PhD, University of Notre Dame

Paul Eggert

Martin J. Svaglic Chair in Textual Studies PhD, University of Kent at Canterbury

Robert C. Flanigan

Albert J. and Claire R. Speh Professor of Urology MD, Case Western Reserve University

James Garbarino

Maude C. Clarke Professor of Humanistic Psychology PhD, Cornell University

James T. Gathii

Wing-Tat Lee Chair in International Law SJD, Harvard University

Jill Geisler

William M. Plante Professorship in Media Integrity MA, Duquesne University

Diane Geraghty

A. Kathleen Beazley Chair in Children's Law JD, Northwestern University

Alexander Ghanavem

Dr. William M. Scholl Professor of Orthopaedic Surgery MD, Northwestern University

Elliott J. Gorn

Joseph A. Gagliano Chair in Urban History PhD, Yale University

Gregory Gruener

Ralph P. Leischner Endowed Professor of Medicine MD, Loyola University Chicago

Hille Haker

Richard A. McCormick, S.J., Chair of Moral Theology PhD, University of Tübingen

Charles Hemenway

Ronald McDonald House Charities Endowed Professor in Pediatric Oncology MD, University of Massachusetts PhD, Duke University

Olivier Henripin

21

Helen Houlahan Rigali Assistant Professorship PhD, Northwestern University

20

ENDOWED CHAIRS AND PROFESSORS, 2016-17

CONTINUED

Abol Jalilvand

Ralph Marotta Professor of Free Enterprise PhD, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Linda Janusek

Marcella Niehoff Professor of Nursing Research PhD, University of Illinois at Chicago

Simon Kaja

Dr. John P. and Therese E. Mulcahy Professor of Ophthalmology
PhD, University of Leiden

George Kaufman

John F. Smith Jr. Professor of Finance and Economics PhD, University of Iowa

Robert Kolb

Frank W. Considine Chair in Applied Ethics PhD, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Mark Kuczewski

Michael I. English, S.J., Professor of Medical Ethics PhD, Duquesne University

Paul Kuo

John P. Igini Professor of Surgery MD, Johns Hopkins University

Edmondo Lupieri

John Cardinal Cody Professor of Theology Laurea in Classical Studies, University of Pisa

Stephen MacLeod

Joseph R. and Louise Ada Jarabak Chair BDS, University of Aberdeen

Anastasios Malliaris

Walter F. Mullady, Sr. Professor of Economics and Finance PhD, University of Oklahoma

Mark McIntosh

Endowed Professor of Christian Spirituality PhD, University of Chicago

J. Paul O'Keefe

John W. Clarke Professor of Medicine MD, Loyola University Chicago

Lorraine Ozar

Rev. Andrew M. Greeley Chair in Catholic Education PhD, Fordham University

Ronald Potkul

Mary Isabelle Caestecker Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology MD, University of Chicago

Marcus Quek

Robert C. Flanigan, MD, Professor in Urology MD, University of Southern California

Clifford J. Shultz II

Charles H. Kellstadt Professor of Marketing PhD, Columbia University

Patrick Stiff

Coleman Professor of Oncology MD, Loyola University Chicago

Barry Sullivan

Cooney and Conway Chair in Advocacy
JD, University of Chicago

Mushabbar Sved

Rolf and Merian Gunnar Professor of Medicine
MD, King Edward Medical College

Alexander Tsesis

Raymond and Mary Simon Chair in Constitutional Law JD, Chicago-Kent College of Law, Illinois Institute of Technology

ENDOWED CHAIRS AND PROFESSORS, 2016-17

CONTINUED

David Wilber

George M. Eisenberg Professor of Cardiovascular Sciences MD, Northwestern University

Eva Wojcik

Helen M. and Raymond M. Galvin Professor of Pathology MD, University of Gdansk

RETIREMENTS

Rita Abejo, MD

Assistant Professor, Radiology
After 3 years of service

Juan Angelats, MD

Professor Emeritus, Surgery After 40 years of service

Gerard Aranha, MD

Professor Emeritus, Surgery After 39 years of service

Manatosh Banerji, MD

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine After 6 years of service

Carlos Bolmey, MD

Assistant Professor, Medicine
After 2 years of service

Linda Brubaker, MD, MS

Professor Emerita, Obstetrics and Gynecology After 16 years of service

Wendy Cotter, CSJ, PhD

Professor Emerita, Theology After 26 years of service

Arden Davidson, PhD

Senior Lecturer, Biology
After 31 years of service

Terrence Demos, MD

Professor Emeritus, Radiology After 41 years of service

Patricia Kay Felkins, PhD

Associate Professor Emerita, Communication After 38 years of service

Linda Fisher, MD

Assistant Professor, Medicine After 27 years of service

Alan Gitelson, PhD

Professor Emeritus, Political Science After 44 years of service

Nancy Hogan, PhD

Professor Emerita, Health Promotion After 12 years of service

Carol Holdsworth, PhD

Professor, Spanish Literature After 51 years of service

Jane Hunt, PhD

Clinical Assistant Professor, Education After 20 years of service

Beverly Kasper, EdD

Assistant Provost and Director, Faculty Administration After 16 years of service

Carol Klink, MLS

University Law Librarian
After 13 years of service

Beverly Kopala, PhD

Associate Professor Emerita, Health Systems Leadership and Policy After 37 years of service

RETIREMENTS

CONTINUED

Anand Lal, MD

Assistant Professor, Medicine
After 2 years of service

Thomas Layden, MD

Professor, Medicine
After 4 years of service

Lois Leidahl-Marsh, PhD

Associate Professor, Psychology After 40 years of service

Randolph Lucente, PhD

*Professor, Social Work*After 36 years of service

Janet McCarron, MSN

Instructor Emerita, Health Promotion
After 11 years of service

Andrew McKenna, PhD

Professor Emeritus, Modern Languages and Literatures After 45 years of service

John McNulty, PhD

Professor, Cell and Molecular Physiology After 40 years of service

Emanuele Morso, MD

Assistant Professor, Medicine
After 3 years of service

Adrian Peperzak, PhD

Arthur J. Schmitt Professor Emeritus, Philosophy After 25 years of service

Harold Posniak, MD

Professor Emeritus, Radiology After 31 years of service

Allen Samarel, MD

Professor Emeritus, Medicine After 28 years of service

Robert Seal, MLS

Dean Emeritus, Libraries After 11 years of service

Sandra Sojka, PhD

Assistant Professor, Health Systems Leadership and Policy After 10 years of service

Aruna Vade, MD

Professor Emerita, Radiology After 27 years of service

Pamela Witte, PhD

Professor Emerita, Microbiology and Immunology After 27 years of service

IN MEMORIAM

Marion Brooks, MD

Professor Emeritus, Medicine May 15, 2015

Philip Carlin, EdD

Associate Professor Emeritus, Education May 9, 2016

Gregory Dobrov, PhD

Associate Professor, Classical Studies September 27, 2015

Margaret Kraft, MS, PhD

Assistant Professor, Health Systems Leadership and Policy March 28, 2016

Dennis D. Martin, PhD

Associate Professor, Theology October 25, 2015

John O'Malley, JD

Professor, Business Law April 19, 2016

Carolyn Saari, PhD

Professor Emerita, Social Work September 1, 2016

Philip Sheridan Jr., MD

Clinical Assistant Professor, Surgery July 11, 2016

Joseph Walsh, PhD

Professor Emeritus and Dean, School of Social Work March 3, 2016

Michael Zimmer, JD

Clinical Professor, Law September 23, 2015

UNIVERSITY MISSION

We are Chicago's Jesuit, Catholic University a diverse community seeking God in all things and working to expand knowledge in the service of humanity through learning, justice, and faith.

